

Geraldine Delbos – Clerk

Fair Haven High Street Saul Glos GL2 7LW Tel: 01452 740995 Email: <u>fwsparishclerk@gmail.com</u> www.frethernewithsaul.org.uk

A meeting of Fretherne with Saul Parish Council will be held at Saul Memorial Hall at 7.30pm Wednesday 29 November 2017 at which your presence is requested.

Agenda

011117 Public Question Time

20 Minutes is allocated to allow members of the public to address Council. Speakers are requested to keep their comments brief.

021117 Apologies: To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

031117 Declarations of Interest:

Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. To declare any pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with pecuniary interests must leave the room for the relevant items.)

- 041117 Minutes: to consider the approval of the minutes of the last Council which was held on 25 October 2017.
- 051117 Council Governance, roles & co-opting
- 061117 Correspondence Received
- 071117 Finance: to consider payments to be made as on list below:

Payee	For	Amount
G Delbos	Clerk	£ 251.00 SO
Royal British Legion	Poppy Wreath x 3 £17 each plus donation	£ 65.00

Cheques written out between meetings:

- 081117 District Councillor's News
 - Planning Applications Application Number: S.17/2000/HHOLD Location: 27 Passage Road, Saul, Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Application Type: Householder Application Description: Single storey rear and side extension and front porch Respond by date: 19 October 2017

Application Number: S.17/2381/FUL

Location: Home Farm, Fretherne Lane, Saul, Gloucester. Application Type: Full Planning Permission Description: Demolition of existing livestock building and replacement with new portal framed building. **Respond by date: 16 November 2017**

Application Number: S.17/2480/LBC Location: The Cottage, Saul Lodge, Arlingham Road, Saul. Application Type: Listed Building Consent Description: Replacement of all external windows. Respond by date: 23 November 2017

Any other applications received after Agenda was issued.

101117 Police report and neighbourhood watch Update from Cllr Bierer.

091117



111117	Highways Perry Way Junction – any update following meeting. Email re speed cameras	
121117	Stroud Water Canal Canal future New Bin on right hand side of bridge on Moor Street.	
131117	Gloucester & Sharpness Canal Bridges Update re parking charges at Sandfield Bridge.	
141117	Website Maintenance Update from Cllr C Bartlett.	
151117	Emergency Plan On hold	
161117	Severn Voice Next meeting to be held in October 2017.	
171117	Memorial Hall, Playing Fields and Playground Update from Clerk re Notices and new waste bins for Playing Field Locking of gate.	
181117	Village Matters / Improvements Parking on Saul High Street – report from Cllr Harrower re speaking to garage owners.	
191117	Verge Cutting	
201117	Allotments/ Pond	
211117	Parish Churches Update from Councillor Bierer re Garden of Remembrance landscaping.	
221117	Date of next meeting (31 January 2018)	
Signed: GDelbos 21/11/2017		

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in exercising any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability), Crime and Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.